
 

 

 

American Planning Association 

Iowa Chapter Board Meeting 
 

Virtual Meeting Only (Zoom) 

March 19, 2021 

10:00 AM 
 

Join Zoom Meeting 

Join Zoom Meeting 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/87648293934?pwd=enZmOWNSb3l3UUZXeHRxcDVJK3NJQT09  

 
One tap mobile 

+13126266799,,87648293934#,,,,*972343# US (Chicago) 
 

Dial by your location 
        +1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago) 

Meeting ID: 876 4829 3934 
Passcode: 972343 

Find your local number: https://us02web.zoom.us/u/kcm8oXyHPS  

 

 

Meeting Agenda 
 

 
1.0 Call to Order 

 

2.0  Roll Call 
 

Officers: 

President- Dylan Mullenix 

Vice President- Madeline Sturms  

Past President- Ben Champ 

Secretary-  Bill Micheel 

Treasurer- Zach Young 
 

 

Executive Board Members: 

Professional Development Officer- David Wilwerding 

Planning Board Member-      Trina Flack 

University of Iowa-                 Charles Connerly 

Iowa State University-    Francis Owusu 

At-Large-    Charlie Nichols 

At-Large-    Alexsis Fleener  

At-Large-    Jim Holz 

 

 

 

 

Program Area Chairpersons  

 Chapter Development- Chris Janson 

   Anne Russett 

 Professional Development- Charlie Cowell  

 Outreach/Advocacy- Melissa Tiedemann 

   Rose Schroder   

 Legislative & Policy- Steven Van  

Steenhuyse  

 Recognition/Awards Co Chairs-     Emily Bothell 

                                                  Chris Shires 

 Public Relations/Communications- Liesl Seabert 

                                                   

  

  
  

Liaisons (non-voting) 

 University of Iowa Graduate-    Leon Begay 

 Iowa State University Undergrad-    Ashelyn Daniels 

 Iowa State University Graduate-    Andre LaFontant 

 County Planning/Zoning Officials-     Bret VandeLune 

 Floodplain/Stormwater Management-  Mark Land  
 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/87648293934?pwd=enZmOWNSb3l3UUZXeHRxcDVJK3NJQT09
https://us02web.zoom.us/u/kcm8oXyHPS


 

 

3.0 Introduction and Welcoming of any Guests/Others 

 

4.0 Approval of Agenda and Minutes 

4.1 Approval of Agenda for Friday, March 19, 2021 

4.2 Approval of Minutes of Friday, January 15, 2021 – Attachment 

 

5.0 APA Iowa Membership Forum/Input 

 

6.0 Business Items 

  

7.0 Discussion Items 

7.1 Preliminary APA-IA Membership Survey Results 

7.2 Diversity/Equity/Inclusion Sub-Committee Report 

7.3 2021 APA-IA Conference Preparation Update 

7.4 APA-IA Participation in Consolidated Elections 

7.5 Directors and Officers Insurance Update 

 

8.0 Officers Reports 

8.1 President (Mullenix) 

8.2 Vice President (Sturms)   

8.3 Immediate Past-President (Champ) 

8.4 Secretary (Micheel) 

8.5 Treasurer (Young) 

8.5.1 Chapter Treasurers Report- Attachment - Receive and Accept Report 

 

9.0 Executive Board Reports 

9.1 Professional Development Officer (Wilwerding) 

9.1.1 Updated AICP Candidate List- Attachment 

9.2 Planning Board Member (Flack) 

9.3 University of Iowa (Connerly) 

9.4 Iowa State University (Owusu) 

9.5 At Large Representatives (Holz/Nichols/Fleener) 

9.6 Chapter Development Program (Janson/Russett) 

9.7 Professional Development (Cowell) 

9.8 Outreach/Advocacy Program (Schroder/Tiedemann) 

9.9 Legislative and Policy Program (Van Steenhuyse) 

9.10 Recognition/Awards Program (Bothell/Shires) 

9.11 Public Relations/Communication Program (Seabert) 

9.12 University of Iowa Graduate Program (Begay) 

9.13 Iowa State University Undergraduate Program (Daniels) 

9.14 Iowa State University Graduate Program (LaFontant) 

9.15 County Planning and Zoning Officials of Iowa (VandeLune) 

9.16 Iowa Floodplain and Stormwater Management Association (Land) 

 

10.0 Other Items Not on the Agenda 

 

11.0 Upcoming Board meeting  

 May 21, 2021: Location - Zoom 

  

12.0 Adjournment of Board Meeting 



1 
 

DRAFT Minutes 
APA-IA Chapter Board Meeting 

Friday, January 15, 2021 
 

 
1.0 Call to Order 
President Dylan Mullenix called the meeting of the American Planning Association Iowa 
Chapter to order at 10:00 am during a virtual meeting using Zoom as a result of social 
distancing recommendations due to coronavirus.  

 
2.0 Roll Call 

Executive Board 
Officers 
+ Dylan Mullenix President 
+ Madeline Sturms Vice President 
+ Ben Champ Past President 
+ Bill Micheel Secretary 
+ Zach Young Treasurer 
 
Professional Development Officer 
+ David Wilwerding  
 
Planning Board Member 
NP Trina Flack  
 
University Representatives 
+ Charles Connerly University of Iowa 
+ Francis Owusu Iowa State University 
 
Program Area Chairs 
+ Chris Janson Chapter Development 
+ Anne Russett Chapter Development 
+ Chris Shires Professional Development 
+ Melissa Tiedemann Outreach / Advocacy 
+ Rose Schroder Outreach / Advocacy 
+ Steven Van Steenhuyse Legislative & Policy 
NP Charlie Cowell Recognition / Awards 
+ Emily Bothell Recognition / Awards 
+ Liesl Seabert Public Relations / Communications 
 
At-Large Members 
+ Charlie Nichols  
+ Alexsis Fleener  
+ Jim Holz  
 
Liaisons (non-voting) 
NP Leon Begay University of Iowa Graduate 
+ Ashlyn Daniels Iowa State University Undergraduate 
+ Andre LaFontant Iowa State University Graduate 
+ Bret VandeLune County Planning / Flood Officials 
NP Mark Land Floodplain / Stormwater Management 

  
16 (of 21) - Voting Members Present (notated “+”) (12 required to achieve quorum) 

 



2 
 

3.0 Introduction and Welcoming of Any Guests/Others 
Dylan Mullenix asked if there were any guests and recognized Michael Delp Liaison to the 
Board from the Diversity/Equity/Inclusion Committee. 

  
4.0 Approval of Agenda and Minutes 

4.1 Approval of Agenda for Friday, March 19, 2021.   
  Motion by Holz, seconded by Young. Unanimous Approval. 
 

4.2 Approval of the Minutes, as read, from Friday, January 15, 2021.   
  Motion by Russett, seconded by Holz. Unanimous Approval. 
 
5.0 APA Iowa Membership Forum/Input 

Mullenix opened the floor for membership input. No discussion. 
 
6.0 Business Items 

6.1 Discussion and possible action on Diversity/Equity/Inclusion APA-IA Board 
Training 
Russett provided an update from the most recent DEI Committee meeting on the 
Board Chapter DEI Training.  Russett indicated that it would be on-going training 
and the first session would be at a time when the Board could meet together.  If 
future budget issues exist, no cost options exist for future trainings. 
 
Russett also indicated that the DEI Committee would like to see the Chapter By-laws 
amended to formalize the DEI Committee as well as give the DEI Comm. the 
authority to review the budget, legislative agenda, and the annual strategic plan prior 
to adoption.  Russett mentioned that the DEI Comm. would like to ensure that the 
Committee is mentioned on the website and content will be forthcoming. 
 
Mullenix asked how many people were on the Committee.  Russett responded that it 
was important to the Committee to have 60% BIPOC representation and the Comm. 
is close, but not there yet.  Russett also mentioned the survey for demographics and 
that they do not want additional members.  Russett also mentioned that the Comm. 
has two co-chairs. 
 
Mullenix mentioned that funds for DEI training were allocated in the annual budget 
and/or the Chapter could take money out of reserves for the training.  In addition, 
Mullenix indicated that he has been speaking with APA National about what 
resources are available through APA Learn that are low cost.  Mullenix asked if the 
intent of the training is focused on the role of Planners in their individual roles or if 
the training will be focused on DEI within the Chapter. 
 
Holz mentioned that many members likely already have training through their 
employers and wondered if the Chapter will be using funds to duplicate training 
people already have.  Russett responded that it is important for this Board to 
understand what DEI means for this Board and this organization. 
 
Micheel indicated that if what Jim is concerned about becomes an issue that the 
Chapter may consider looking at structural changes that the organization can make 
and Russett mentioned that the Comm. has discussed that. 
 



3 
 

Finally, Russett suggested that Comm. could collect information about what types of 
trainings people have through their employers.  Micheel offered support for the 
Board participating in training as a group and it would be valuable for the training to 
be tailored to the Chapter.  Additional support was voiced for this idea.  Champ said 
that DEI training will be ongoing and that the ongoing training can and should occur 
across employers, organizations, etc. 
  
No action was requested. 
 

6.2 Consideration of Adoption of 2021 Work Plan 
Mullenix mentioned that he had requested that everyone respond to him what their 
priority was going to be for the coming year and he got a handful of responses.  
Mullenix also indicated that the Work Plan was arranged based on the responses of 
the survey that was conducted to determine Chapter priorities.  Mullenix proceeded 
to review the Work Plan. 
 
Motion to approve annual Work Plan by Holz, seconded Bothell, Unanimous 
Approval. 
 

6.3 Discussion and possible action on lobbyist contract 
Mullenix provided some history on the Chapter’s use of lobbyist and the current 
search for a lobbyist.  Holz mentioned that the proposal did not indicate what the 
scope of services is and what services would be provided for the $7500 fee.  Van 
Steenhuyse suggested that a motion be made to allow Mullenix and Van Steenhuyse 
to negotiate a contract with the lobbyist with a not to exceed fee of $7500 and bring it 
back to the Board if necessary.  Van Steenhuyse provided a brief outline of what the 
primary services of the lobbyist would need to be.   
 
VandeLune offered his experience with Lobbyist with COZO in between the 
motion/second and the vote.  Van Steenhuyse also requested that a member of the 
Board who is consultant help draft the scope of services and contract to take 
advantage of their experience.  Kristina the provided an explanation about the firm.  
More discussion occurred about potential conflicts of interest of lobbyists, Sturms 
mentioned that access and participation was going to be limited to lobbyists this 
session due to COVID, the possibility of using the Iowa League of Cities in lieu of a 
private firm was discussed. 
 
Dylan asked if the Board was still comfortable with the motion given all the previous 
discussion and that we need to have a vote and a contract now because the next 
Board meeting is in March and by then the legislative session will be half over.  Dylan 
asked if the Executive Committee could approve the contract.  Connerly voiced 
support for this idea.  Young wanted to be sure that the contract did not renew 
automatically.  Shires amended his original motion to allow the Executive Committee 
to approve the contract. Wilwerding indicated that he would recuse himself from the 
vote because a member of the consulting firm sits on the City Council in the 
community be works for. 
 
Motion by Shires, seconded by Young, Unanimous Approval. 

 

6.4 Consideration of Adoption of 2021 Budget 



4 
 

Young reviewed the draft budget proposal and the memo that was provided in the 
agenda packet.  Significant discussion occurred about the annual sponsorships.  
Shires offered his perspective that the number of annual sponsorships estimated was 
realistic and that a lot sponsorships would come in close to the annual Chapter 
conference. 
 
Motion by Van Steenhuyse, seconded Holz, Unanimous Approval. 

 

6.5 Consideration of Adoption of 2021 Legislative Agenda 
Van Steenhuyse provided a brief synopsis of the legislative agenda and indicated that 
it has not changed much since it was reviewed at the last meeting.  Russett indicated 
that the DEI Comm. may want to look at the agenda and that she looked at legislative 
platforms from other Chapters and suggested that we add a social justice and 
inclusion item based on that review and the Committee could suggest a proposal for 
what that looks like.  Micheel suggested that we could adopt the agenda as is and 
then amend the agenda when the DEI Comm. has a proposal.  Holz suggested that 
the lobbyist firm review the agenda.  Russett voiced support for Micheel’s suggestion.  
Mullenix mentioned there is a procedure for adding items to the agenda.  Connerly 
suggested that we look at agendas from LULAC or NAACP to get ideas for an 
addition to the agenda that focuses on social justice. 
 
Motion by Holz, seconded Connerly, Unanimous Approval. 

 
7.0 Discussion Items 

7.1 2021 APA_IA Annual Conference Preparation 
Sturms mentioned that she participated in a conference call with reps from Chapters around 
the country on lessons learned from events that occurred in 2020 during the pandemic. A 
significant discussion occurred about a virtual vs. in-person, vs. hybrid conference.  Sturms 
indicated that it is desirable to avoid pivoting at the last minute similar to what was required 
in 2020 and the we extended our contract with the Iowa Events Center.  Young was 
interested to see what the membership thinks about attending an in-person conference. 

 Officers Reports 
8.1 President (Mullenix) 

Mullenix mentioned the Board survey and asked if anyone had feedback on the draft.  
Mullenix also indicated that APA National requires that each Chapter have 
documentation requirements, including the annual report, which he will be 
completing soon.  Mullenix also followed-up on his request to send him a memo 
including what their roles and responsibilities as Board members are. 
 

8.2  Vice President (Sturms) 
Sturms indicated that she does not have additional comments to share. 
 

8.3 Immediate Past-President (Champ) 
No report. 
 

8.4 Secretary (Micheel) 
No report 
 

8.5 Treasurer (Young) 
8.5.1 Chapter Treasurers Report – Attachment-  



5 
 

Young mentioned that the Treasurer’s Report has not changed much since last month 
due to COVID and that we made approx. $12,000 dollars on the virtual conference, 
 
Motion to receive and file the report by Connerly, seconded by Siebert 
Approved unanimously. 

 
9.0 Executive Board Reports 

9.1 Professional Development (Wilwerding) 
Wilwerding reported on the number of candidates that passed the AICP exam in the 
Zoom chat.  Connerly mentioned that this was the first year the students were taking 
the exam immediately after graduating as opposed to waiting two years and the 
failure rate went up significantly and further indicated that he is concerned about the 
success of the AICP candidate program.  Owusu indicated that he has not checked the 
ISU pass/fail rate, which the exam is significantly different, and that comparing the 
pass/fail rate of the different exams is challenging.  Discussion also occurred that 
students are excited about the opportunity. 
 

9.2 Planning Board Member (Flack) 
No report. 
 

9.3 University of Iowa (Connerly) 
Connerly explained that the program is in the process of hiring a faculty member for 
the Public Policy curriculum.  Connerly also explained that students were finding 
field problems challenging during the pandemic. 

 
9.4 Iowa State University (Owusu) 

Owusu provided a report on how the first semester of the 2020/2021 school year 
went during the pandemic and preview of changes that will be implemented during 
the 2nd semester. 
 

9.5 At-Large Representative (Holz/Nichols/Fleener) 
Fleener provided a report on her efforts with ICOG related to the strategic plan goal 
of increasing membership. 

 
9.6 Chapter Development Program (Janson/Russett) 

No reports. 
 

9.7 Professional Development (Cowell) 
No reports. 

 
9.8 Outreach / Advocacy Program (Schroder/Tiedemann) 

Schroder mentioned that joined the Iowa Women in Architecture to make a 
connection with that organization.  Schroder also provided an update on shifting the 
student events due to the pandemic (i.e. Firm Crawl and the panel discussion at ISU) 
and taking advantage of opportunities to broaden the audience because of the virtual 
format. 
 

9.9 Legislative and Policy Program (Van Steenhuyse) 
Van Steenhuyse provided an update on support that the National office has been 
providing to the State legislative subcommittees. 
  



6 
 

9.10 Recognition / Awards Program (Bothell/Shires) 
No reports. 
 

9.11 Public Relations / Communication Program (Seibert) 
Seibert mentioned that the quarterly newsletter will go out today and submissions for 
the next issue will be due April 2nd and encouraged members to submit content.  
Seibert also provided an update on Chapter social media activity. 

 
9.12 University of Iowa Graduate Program (Begay) 

No report. 
 

9.13 Iowa State University Undergraduate Program (Daniels) 
Daniels mentioned that the semester starts on the 25th and she will be reaching out to 
the students to determine interest in events like the Firm Crawl. 
 

9.14 Iowa State University Graduate Program (LaFontant) 
No report. 
 

9.15 County Planning and Zoning Officials of Iowa (Van de Lune) 
No report. 
 

9.16 Iowa Floodplain and Stormwater Management Association (Land) 
No report. 
 
 

10.0 Other Items Not on the Agenda 
 
 

11.0 Upcoming Board Meetings 
The May meeting is scheduled for Friday the 21st at 10 a.m.  Location - Zoom 
 

12.0 Adjournment of the Board Meeting 
  Mullenix adjourned the meeting. 

 
 

 
 
 
 

                           Date:     
Dylan Mullenix, AICP 
President 
 
 
 
                           Date:     
Madeline Sturms, AICP 
Vice President 



Feb 28, '21

ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
Bank Iowa 57,180.89

Total Checking/Savings 57,180.89

Total Current Assets 57,180.89

TOTAL ASSETS 57,180.89

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Equity
Opening Balance Equity 39,871.61
Retained Earnings 12,300.38
Net Income 5,008.90

Total Equity 57,180.89

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQ... 57,180.89

APA Iowa
Balance Sheet Standard
As of February 28, 2021

Page 1



APA Iowa
Profit and Loss Budget vs. Actual
January through February 2021

Feb '21 YTD Budget $ Budget % Budget
Income

All Iowa Reception/Uni Share 0.00 0.00 1,200.00 -1,200.00 0.0%
Annual Sponsorships

Gold ($1,500) 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 -3,000.00 0.0%
Platinum ($2,500) 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 -5,000.00 0.0%
Silver ($1,000) 0.00 0.00 6,000.00 -6,000.00 0.0%

Total Annual Sponsorships 0.00 0.00 14,000.00 -14,000.00 0.0%
APA Dues Rebate 0.00 4,707.12 13,500.00 -8,792.88 34.9%
Conference Income 0.00 0.00 45,500.00 -45,500.00 0.0%
Grant Income

Call to Action Income 0.00 0.00 1,200.00 -1,200.00 0.0%
Planner4Health Income 0.00 0.00 1,975.00 -1,975.00 0.0%

Total Grant Income 0.00 0.00 3,175.00 -3,175.00 0.0%
Interest Income 0.88 1.78
Partnership Income 0.00 1,500.00
Transfer from Reserves 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 -5,000.00 0.0%

Total Income 0.88 6,208.90 82,375.00 -76,166.10 7.5%
Expense

Bank Charges 0.00 0.00 100.00 -100.00 0.0%
CM Dues/Subscriptions 0.00 0.00 1,254.00 -1,254.00 0.0%
Conference Expense 0.00 0.00 44,000.00 -44,000.00 0.0%
Grants Expense

Call to Action Expense 0.00 0.00 1,200.00 -1,200.00 0.0%
Planner4Health Expense 0.00 0.00 1,975.00 -1,975.00 0.0%

Total Grants Expense 0.00 0.00 3,175.00 -3,175.00 0.0%
Lunch and Learns 0.00 0.00 250.00 -250.00 0.0%
Metro Planner's Lunch Meetings 0.00 0.00 250.00 -250.00 0.0%
Miscellaneous Events 0.00 0.00 300.00 -300.00 0.0%
National Conference Expenses

All Iowa Reception 0.00 0.00 1,800.00 -1,800.00 0.0%
Total National Conference Expenses 0.00 0.00 1,800.00 -1,800.00 0.0%
Professional Fees

Chapter Administrative Services 600.00 1,200.00 7,200.00 -6,000.00 16.7%
Legal/Accounting/Tax Prep 0.00 0.00 500.00 -500.00 0.0%
Legislative 0.00 0.00 7,500.00 -7,500.00 0.0%

Total Professional Fees 600.00 1,200.00 15,200.00 -14,000.00 7.9%
Sponsorships Expense 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 -2,000.00 0.0%
Training/Continuing Education 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 -5,000.00 0.0%
Equipment Expense 0.00 0.00 50.00 -50.00 0.0%
Insurance Expense 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 -1,000.00 0.0%
Office Supplies 0.00 0.00 50.00 -50.00 0.0%
Postage and Delivery 0.00 0.00 40.00 -40.00 0.0%
Software Expense 0.00 0.00 100.00 -100.00 0.0%
Travel Expense

Food 0.00 0.00 900.00 -900.00 0.0%
Lodging 0.00 0.00 2,800.00 -2,800.00 0.0%
Miscellaneous 0.00 0.00 500.00 -500.00 0.0%
Registration 0.00 0.00 1,100.00 -1,100.00 0.0%
Transportation 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 -1,500.00 0.0%

Total Travel Expense 0.00 0.00 6,800.00 -6,800.00 0.0%
Total Expense 600.00 1,200.00 81,369.00 -80,169.00 1.5%

Net Income -599.12 5,008.90 1,006.00 4,002.90 497.9%



ID FULL_NAME CHAPTER EMAIL ADDRESS_1 Address_2 CITY STATE_PROVINCE ZIP designation AICP_START

001776 John T. Peterson, AICP IA ankpetej@gmail.com 709 N.E. 10th Street Ankeny IA 50021-4517 AICP 1984-05-01 00:00:00.000

001465 William J. Burke, AICP IA wjbplan@mchsi.com PO Box 399 685 Main Street Lansing IA 52151-0399 AICP 1971-06-01 00:00:00.000

016019 Larry D. Hulse, AICP IA hulse.larry.kathy@gmail.com 3825 Thornton Ave Des Moines IA 50321-1862 AICP 1986-07-01 00:00:00.000

023110 John Kursitis, AICP IA jankur@q.com 3000 Westown Pkwy West Des Moines IA 50266-1320 AICP 1994-07-01 00:00:00.000

058011 Brent Nelson, AICP IA bnelson@sioux-city.org PO Box 447 Planning & Zoning Comm Sioux City IA 51102-0447 AICP 1995-07-01 00:00:00.000

056603 Steven J. Van Steenhuyse, AICP IA svansteenhuyse@masoncity.net 10 First Street NW Mason City IA 50401-3224 AICP 1992-07-01 00:00:00.000

061921 Donald D. Gross, AICP IA dgross@mapacog.org 17138 275th Street Treynor IA 51575-7589 AICP 1988-07-01 00:00:00.000

060907 Ross D. Harris, AICP IA rharris@sehinc.com 6849 Morningside Circle Johnston IA 50131-1248 AICP 1988-07-01 00:00:00.000

066283 Stephen M. Long, AICP IA steveicnyc@gmail.com 201 Black Springs Circle Iowa City IA 52246-3801 AICP 1996-07-01 00:00:00.000

069270 Matthew G. Flynn, AICP IA matt.flynn@davenportiowa.com 2318 N Ripley St Davenport IA 52803-2707 AICP 1989-07-01 00:00:00.000

071932 Brian R. Schoon, AICP IA bschoon@inrcog.org 5319 Lafayette Rd Evansdale IA 50707-1441 AICP 1994-07-01 00:00:00.000

080710 James M. Holz, AICP IA jholz@msa-ps.com 3010 Indiana Court Dubuque IA 52001-5481 AICP 2005-04-01 00:00:00.000

079831 Erik M. Lundy IA EMLundy@dmgov.org 200 Des Moines Street Apt. 424 Des Moines IA 50309-2083 AICP 1995-07-01 00:00:00.000

086516 Theresa A. Greenfield, AICP IA tagreenfield4907@gmail.com 4907 Woodland Ave Des Moines IA 50312-1937 AICP 1998-07-01 00:00:00.000

087239 Clyde E. Evans, AICP IA clyde.evans@wdm.iowa.gov 4200 Mills Civic Pkwy Community & Econ Dev West Des Moines IA 50265-2000 AICP 1999-07-01 00:00:00.000

090421 Naomi A. Hamlett, AICP IA nahamlett@dmgov.org 400 Robert D. Ray Dr Des Moines IA 50309-1813 AICP 1997-07-01 00:00:00.000

090949 R. Todd Ashby, AICP IA tashby@dmampo.org 420 Watson Powell Suite 200 Des Moines IA 50309-1611 AICP 1997-07-01 00:00:00.000

091267 Stevin G. Dahl, AICP IA stevin@dahlcommunications.com 2230 Storm Street Suite 200 Ames IA 50014-7340 AICP 1998-07-01 00:00:00.000

100333 Mark A. Pierson IA mpierson@hntb.com 1301 Rochester Avenue Iowa City IA 52245-3131 AICP 2000-07-01 00:00:00.000

101349 Marty E. Wymore, AICP IA mwymore@region6planning.org 903 E Main St Marshalltown IA 50158-2135 AICP 1999-07-01 00:00:00.000

104077 Eric C. Jensen, AICP IA ejensen@ankenyiowa.gov 220 W 1st St Ankeny IA 50023-1751 AICP 1999-07-01 00:00:00.000

108058 Christopher Shires, AICP IA cshires@thinkconfluence.com 525 17th Street Des Moines IA 50309-3349 AICP 2001-07-01 00:00:00.000

105006 Gary D. Taylor, AICP IA gtaylor@iastate.edu 2321 N Loop Drive Suite 121 Ames IA 50010 AICP 2005-08-04 00:00:00.000

105890 Michael G. Ludwig IA mgludwig@dmgov.org 711 55th Street Des Moines IA 50312-1826 AICP 1997-07-01 00:00:00.000

105396 Jason M. Van Essen IA jmvanessen@dmgov.org 602 Robert D Ray Dr Des Moines IA 50309-1868 AICP 2006-02-17 00:00:00.000

110176 Thomas D. Treharne, AICP IA ttreharne@cityofmarion.org 1225 6th Ave Ste 210 Marion IA 52302-3453 AICP 2000-07-01 00:00:00.000

110242 Myrtle M. Nelson, AICP IA mnelson@niacog.org 525 6th St SW Mason City IA 50401-5058 AICP 2000-07-01 00:00:00.000

111152 Nick Halfhill, AICP IA nxcj@hotmail.com 10511 NE 80th ST Bondurant IA 50035-1228 AICP 2005-09-13 00:00:00.000

111250 Doug B. Ollendike, AICP IA dollendike@cityofclive.com 1900 NW 114th St Community Development Clive IA 50325-7077 AICP 2004-10-01 00:00:00.000

115952 Kristi Anne Bales, AICP IA kbales@urbandale.org 3600 86th Street Urbandale IA 50322-4057 AICP 2001-07-01 00:00:00.000

115010 Shawn M. Christ, AICP IA shawn.christ@oskaloosaiowa.org 220 S. Market St. Oskaloosa IA 52577-3133 AICP 2004-10-01 00:00:00.000

116133 Dan L. Gifford, AICP IA giff57@aol.com 122 Broadway West Burlington IA 52655-1230 AICP 2001-07-01 00:00:00.000

117248 Leanne Lawrie Harter, AICP IA lharter@storycountyiowa.gov 900 6th Street Board of Supervisors Nevada IA 50201-2004 AICP 1997-07-01 00:00:00.000

117860 Michel J. Pogge-Weaver, AICP IA mpoggeweaver@cityofcarroll.com 627 N Adams St Carroll IA 51401-2344 AICP 2004-10-01 00:00:00.000

123124 Erin D. Shane, AICP IA erin-shane@uiowa.edu 100 West Campus Transportation Center 212 WCTC Iowa City IA 52242 AICP 2004-10-01 00:00:00.000

122535 Eloise M. Sahlstrom, AICP IA esahlstrom@city.ames.ia.us 515 Clark Avenue Ames IA 50010-6122 AICP 1999-07-01 00:00:00.000

123811 Mindy S. Moore, AICP IA mmoore@snyder-associates.com 2727 SW Snyder Boulevard P.O. Box 1159 Ankeny IA 50023-8402 AICP 2003-07-01 00:00:00.000

125518 Rose E. Schroder, AICP IA rose.schroder@bolton-menk.com 430 E Grand Avenue, Suite 101 Des Moines IA 50309-1920 AICP 2004-10-01 00:00:00.000

125927 David N. Hockett, AICP IA dhockett@cityofmarion.org 1225 6th Avenue Marion IA 52302-3435 AICP 2005-04-01 00:00:00.000

126308 Brian S. Portz, AICP IA brian.portz@wdm.iowa.gov 4200 Mills Civic Parkway P.O. Box 65320 West Des Moines IA 50265-2000 AICP 2002-07-01 00:00:00.000

127106 Nancy Bird, AICP IA nancy@downtowniowacity.com 103 E. College Street Suite 200 Iowa City IA 52240-4008 AICP 2001-07-01 00:00:00.000

130430 David R. Wilwerding, AICP IA dwilwerding@cityofjohnston.com PO Box 410 6221 Merle Hay Road Johnston IA 50131-0410 AICP 2004-10-01 00:00:00.000

131870 Bert A. Drost, AICP IA badrost@dmgov.org 2825 Walnut Street W Des Moines IA 50265-6254 AICP 2006-02-17 00:00:00.000

134989 Chris Nosbisch, AICP IA cnosbisch@cityofmtvernon-ia.gov 213 First Street NW Mt. Vernon IA 52314-1604 AICP 2003-07-01 00:00:00.000

135431 Kara V. Tragesser, AICP IA kara.tragesser@wdm.iowa.gov 5317 Woodland Ave West Des Moines IA 50266-6367 AICP 2001-07-01 00:00:00.000

138666 Eric Carstens, AICP IA ecarstens@ankenyiowa.gov 220 W 1st St Ankeny IA 50023-1751 AICP 2003-07-01 00:00:00.000

138698 Cory Scott, AICP IA cscott@rdgusa.com 301 Grand Avenue Des Moines IA 50309-1718 AICP 2005-07-12 00:00:00.000

137680 Bradly M. Deets, AICP IA bdeets@waukee.org 230 W Hickman Road Waukee IA 50263-5004 AICP 2006-07-13 00:00:00.000

139902 Stephanie M. Houk Sheetz, AICP IA Stephanie.Sheetz@cedarfalls.com 220 Clay St Cedar Falls IA 50613-2726 AICP 2004-10-01 00:00:00.000

144317 Erin Berzina, AICP IA erinb@simpco.org 1122 Pierce Street Sioux City IA 51105-1452 AICP 2005-07-14 00:00:00.000

147477 Brandon Garrett, AICP IA bgarrett@councilbluffs-ia.gov 209 Pearl Street Council Bluffs IA 51503-0826 AICP 2006-07-03 00:00:00.000

168691 Melissa E. Tiedemann IA tiedemannmelissa@stanleygroup.com 2658 Crosspark Road, Suite 100 Coralville IA 52241-3212 AICP 2006-01-29 00:00:00.000


	Draft  Agenda 2021-03-19 APAIA Board Meeting
	Draft 01-15-21 APA IA Board Meeting Minutes
	20210228_APAIowa_BalanceSheet
	20210228_APAIowa_BudgetToActual
	2022 FAICP Eligibility List

